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Diamond Williams looYa - US

From: Dana Rudolf [DRudolf@RSBattorneys.com)

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 1:00 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Christian W. Marcelli; smiubertozzi@uiwater.com; jrstover@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com;

Patrick Flynn; JOWilliams@uiwater.com; frankdenjup@att.net; dswain@milianswain.com; Bart
Fletcher; Dale Buys; reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 100426-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County
by Lake Utility Services, Inc.

Attachments: PSC Clerk 09 (NOF AOM Notice to Customers).Itr.pdf

a) Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL. 32746
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
cmarcelli‘@rsbattorneys.com

b) Docket No. 100426-WS _
Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake Utility

Services, Inc.
c) Lake Utility Services, Inc.
d) 5 pages

€) Notice of Filing the Affidavit of Mailing of Notice to Customers
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Cak Blvd,
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 100426-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake
County by Lake Utility Services, Inc.

Qur File No.: 30057.194

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a Notice of Filing and the

Affidavit of Mailing evidencing that the attached Notice to Customers has been sent to
the customers of Lake Utility Services, Inc.

Should you or Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate
to give me a call.

Very truly yours,

=

For the Firm
CWM/der
Enclosures

cc: Steven M., Lubertozzi, Executive Dir. of Regulatory Accounting & Affairs (w/enclosures)
(via e-mail)

John Stover, Vice President and Secretary (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) :‘i "
Kirsten Weeks, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) "“
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) L
John Williams, Director of Governmental Affairs (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 3

Frank Seidman {(w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Deborah Swain (w/enciosures) (via e-mail)
Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)

Dale Buys, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Steve Reilly, Esquire, Office of Public Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Application of
LAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC. DOCKET NO. 100426-WS
for an increase in water and wastewater
rates in Lake County, Florida
/

NOTICE OF FILING
Applicant, LAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC., by and through its undersigned counsel,
hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket the Affidavit of Mailing
evidencing that the Notice to Customers has been mailed to the customers of Lake Utility

Services, Inc,

Respectfully submitted this 4™ day of
March, 2011, by:

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746

Phone: (407) 830-6331

Fax: (407) 830-8522
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

éé% STIAN éé . %CELLI

Florida Bar No.: 64946
For the Firm
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF COOK

Before me, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take
acknowledgments, personally appeared Jim Japczyk, who, after being duly sworn on oath,
did depose on cath and say that he is the Chief Financial Officer of Utilities, Inc., the sole
shareholder of Lake Utility Services, Inc., and that on March 1, 2011, he did send by regular
U.S. Mail, a copy of the Customer Notice, attached hereto, to all customers of the utility.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.

— / | ’

Print Name: Jim f{pczyk e
Print Title: Chief Financial Officer

Sworn to and subscribed before me this _zg{lay of March, 2011, by Jim Japczyk, who
is personally known to me.

i OPFICIAL SEAL Print Name: Lahe A+ spont

LESLIE A. STONE NOTARY PUBLIC
OTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
Y COMMISSION EXPIRES 5-29-2011

My Commission Expires: 5~ ¢41-22H




Notice of Interim Rate Increase

LAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC.
PSC Docket No.: 100426-WS
Notice Issued: March 1, 2011

On February 22, 2011, the Florida Public Service Commission approved interim water
rates for Lake Utility Services, Inc. The interim rates will be collected subject to refund, pending

the Florida Public Service Commission=s final decision regarding final rates.

ordered, it will include interest based upon the Commission determined factors.

The present rates, the Utility=s requested interim rates, and the Commission approved

interim rates are set forth below.

Lake Utility Services, Inc. - Water Service Rates

Consumption Charge

(per 1,000 gallons)

Residential Service and Present Utility=s Commission
General Service Rates Requested Approved Interim
Interim Rates Rates

Base Facility Charge by Meter
Sizes:
5/8" x 3/4" $8.48 $11.31 $i1.08
1" $21.21 $28.29 $27.71
112" $42 .41 $56.56 $55.40
2" $67.85 $90.49 $88.63
3 $135.71 $180.99 $177.27
4" $212.03 $282.78 $276.97
6" $424.06 $565.55 $553.95
8" $763.32 $1,018.00 $997.12
10" $1,229.79 $1,640.10 $1,606.45
RESIDENTIAL SERVICE
Consumption Charge
(per 1,000 gallons)
0 — 5,000 gallons $1.72 $2.2¢9 $2.24
5,001 — 10,000 gallons $2.15 $2.86 $2.81
Over 10,000 gallons $2.58 $3.44 $3.37
GENERAL SERVICE $2.32 $3.10 $3.04

If a refund 1s




Written comments regarding the Utility=s service or the requested final rate increases
may be sent to the Commission at the following address:

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

All comments should refer to Docket No. 100426-WS which is the docket number that
has been assigned to this case.

The interim rates will be effective March 6, 2011. If you have any questions, please call
the Utility=s office at (407) 869-1919. Be sure to have your account number on hand for quick
reference.

Lake Utility Services, Inc.




